

08-19-2021 OUCC Comments
DRAFT – 07-08-2021

Draft Securitization Procedural Schedule

Day (week)	Filing/Event	Comments
0	Petition/Case-in-chief/proposed procedural schedule	
28 (4)	Prehearing Conference/Technical Conference	If necessary, to resolve contested issues regarding procedural schedule and allow for discussion of issues
85 9 (11)	OUCC/Intervenors Case-in-chief	
105 10 (16)	Petitioner's Rebuttal and OUCC/Intervenor Cross-answering testimony	
120 (17)	Settlement Agreement	Last day to submit settlement agreement/supporting testimony of all parties and maintain schedule
140 (20)	Hearing	
160 (23)	Petitioner Proposed Orders	
180 (26)	OUCC/Intervenor Proposed Order	
190 (27)	Responses/Exceptions to Proposed Orders Petitioner Reply	
240 (34)	Order	

Commented [A1]: The OUCC recommends changing the OUCC/Intervenor filing time to allow for a more thorough review from the OUCC and intervenors.

Commented [A2]: The OUCC recommends the traditional proposed order filings where the party with the burden of proof files first. This proposed schedule keeps the post order filings within same time frame proposed.

Draft Securitization True-up Schedule

Commented [A3]: Proposed True-up Schedule

Day	Filing/Event	Comments
0	Application	
20	OUCC/Intervenor report	Review for mathematical or clerical errors
25	Applicant rebuttal	
45	Order	